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@ City of
S7 Santa Rosa

MEMORANDUM
Date: August 21, 2013
To: CITY COUNCIL
From: RICHARD A. MOSHIER,

DIRECTOR OF TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC WORKS

Subject: MINOR CONTRACT AWARD - C00739 SANTA ROSA CREEK TRAIL -
STREAMSIDE TO MISSION

The Santa Rosa Creek Trail — Streamside to Mission project will construct a Class | multi-use
path along the north bank of Santa Rosa Creek between Streamside Drive and Mission Blvd.
Funding for the project was authorized by the Council as part of Resolution 26361. The project
is funded by Measure M funds. The project was advertised on July 31, 2013 and bids were
received on August 19, 2013. A total of 9 bids were received, ranging from $139,995 to
$314,963. Since the low bid amount plus contingency is within the amount designated by City
Code as a minor contract, this contract is being awarded by the City Manager.

The low bidder for this project is Coastside Concrete, Santa Rosa, CA , with a bid amount of
$139,995.

Transportation and Public Works Department
Phone: (707) 543-4200 ® Fax: (707) 543-3801


saa
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item#14.1
Meeting of: 9/17/2013




